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Mr Bhupinder Singh
Board member

Sikh Grammar School Australia
151 TALLAWONG ROAD
ROUSE HILL NSW 2155

04/12/2020

Dear Mr Singh

Sikh Grammar School Rouse Hill (SSD-9472)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to Response to Submission (RTS) and Supplementary RTS for the Sikh Grammar School
Rouse Hill (SSD-9472). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide
the following additional information:

1. Swept paths

(a) Swept paths are to be submitted for the largest anticipated vehicle (i.e. heavy-rigid
vehicles or alternate size as proposed) that would access the site during
construction and operation. 

(b) Swept paths are to be also submitted demonstrating a waste collection vehicle can
enter and exit the site in forward direction for the purpose of waste collection from
the designated waste collection points within the site.

2. Construction vehicle movement

Provide details of anticipated peak hour and daily construction (including excavation) vehicle
movements to and from the site, for each of the construction stages. This should include
the approximate number of trucks that would likely travel on the surround road network
during the various construction phases.

3. Staging plan 

It is noted that throughout all the submitted documents (EIS report, RTS report and
supplementary RTS) the construction timeframe is stated as 10 years. However, the
staging plans in the Architectural Design Report (pages 59- 69 in Appendix 4 of the RTS)
reflects 24-year timeframe. These staging plans are to be revised to reflect a 10-year
construction timeframe so it’s consistent with the submitted documents.   



You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Friday 11 December 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested
information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe
detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Prity Cleary, who can be contacted on 0282896795/ at
prity.cleary@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Aditi Coomar
Team Leader
Social & Infrastructure Assessments
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